

January 14, 1946

Mr. Philip Drinker,
Harvard School of Public Health,
55 Shattuck Street,
Boston 15, Mass.

Dear Phil:

The paper which I am to present at the April meeting is not in manuscript form and will probably not be in manuscript form at the time of the Meeting. I can not foresee that I shall have time to do any more than to present certain illustrative data pointing out the high spots of the investigative work on the indicated subject in the interval since the Cincinnati Meeting of American Industrial Hygiene Association. We have just about completed this phase of our work, and this will require the preparation of an extensive paper that will cover adequately the important points of the whole experimental program. You may or may not be interested in the publication of this paper, for it will be a very long one. However, I shall probably submit it to you when it has been prepared. I suggest that you do not anticipate it breathlessly, for there are months ahead in its preparation.

Sincerely yours,

Robert A. Kehoe, M. D.

RAK ef